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TO: Grant County Law Enforcement/Emergency Management Disaster Services Committee
FROM: Sheriff Nate Dreckman; Steve Braun, Emergency Management; Coroner Phyllis Fuerstenberg
DATE: September 8, 2020

GRANT COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT/EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
DISASTER SERVICES COMMITTEE AGENDA
The Grant County Law Enforcement/Emergency Management Disaster Services Committee of the Grant County
Board of Supervisors will meet on Monday, September 14, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. Due to the COVID-19, the
meeting will be held by Zoom and also the South Room of the Youth and Ag Building for members who wish to
attend. To join the meeting via Zoom, follow the information below.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://lus02web.zoom.us/|/82436217863

Meeting ID: 824 3621 7863

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,82436217863# US (Chicago)
+19294362866,,82436217863# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
Meeting ID: 824 3621 7863
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbpjgaDIGh

Join by SIP
82436217863@172.18.0.20

Join by H.323
172.18.0.20
Meeting ID: 824 3621 7863
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